
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Please silence all phones and electronic devices

• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal

Please exit the building

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 MINUTES

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEARERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING
DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW &
RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE
PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2019-1530-ZC
Existing Zoning: PBC-2 (Planned Business Center)
Proposed Zoning: AML (Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District)
Acres: 90.31 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: All State Financial Company - Bruce Wainer
Location: Parcel located on the south & west sides of Ochsner, west of LA Highway

21, Covington, S12, T7S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 1.
Council District: 1

POSTPONED 9/3/20 19 MEETING

2. 2019-1575-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-l (Public Facilities District)
Acres: 2 acres
Petitioner: David Windom
Owner: Liz Beth Peter, Michael Chalaron, Andree’ Chalaron, Philip Michael Peter
Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1085, east of Bedico Creek

Blvd, Madisonville, S5 & 8, T7S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 1.
Council District: 1

3. 2019-1581-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Acres: 2.66
Petitioner: Angela and Veston Jenkins
Owner: Angela and Veston Jenkins
Location: Parcel located on the east side of 4th Avenue, south of Helenbirg Road, being

a portion of Farm No. 15, Helenbirg Lots and Farms, Covington, Si4, T7S,
RilE , Ward 3, District 5.

Council District: 5



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

4. 2019-1583-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 5 acres
Petitioner: Theresa Gore Spears
Owner: Theresa Gore Spears
Location: : Parcel located on the east side of Transmitter Road, south of US Highway

190, Lacombe, S4, T9S, R13E, Ward 7, District 11.
Council District: 11

5. 2019-1587-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: .204
Petitioner: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano
Owner: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Vincent Road, north of Martin Road, east

side of Creek Street, Slidell, S9, T9S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14.
Council District: 14

6. 2019-1589-ZC
Existing Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) & A-4 (Single-Family Residential

District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District)
Acres: 6.25 acres
Petitioner: Steve Hudson
Owner: William & Shari Karanas
Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Forest Brook

Boulevard, Mandeville, S5, T8S, R12E, Ward: 4, District 7.
Council District: 7

7. 2019-1592-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)
Proposed Zoning: NC-S (Retail and Service District)
Acres: 7.675 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. — Jeffrey D. Schoen
Owner: Dale Derks, Donna Nobile Derks, Linda Cleland and Lloyd Ostendorf Jr.,

Randall Keith Ostendorf, Bryan Kirk Ostendorf, Johnnie LouAnn Ostendorf
Alford, Gerald J. Olivier, Ila C. Ostendorf, Valerie 0. Sussky, Trudy 0.
Busby,Irene Houlemard Reimonenq, Noel Houlemard Travers, James
Travers, Stephen J. Plescia

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077 and on the west side of
LA Highway 21, south of Dummyline Road, Madisonville, S38, 41, & 44,
T75, R1OE, Ward 1, District: 4

Council District: 4

8. 2019-1593-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 2.45 Acres
Petitioner: Charlette Ann Carob
Owner: Charlette Ann Carob
Location: Parcel located on the east side of Berry Todd Road, east of LA Highway

434, Lacombe, S19, T8S, R13E, Ward 7, District 7.
Council District: 7

9. 2019-1594-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-S (Two Family Residential District) & MD-l (Medical Residential

District)
Proposed Zoning: A-S Two Family Residential District
Acres: 1.74 acres
Petitioner: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk
Owner: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Hickory Street, east of US Highway 190

Service Road, Covington, S27, T7S, RilE, Ward 4, District S.
Council District: 5



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

10. 2019-1595-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing

Overlay)
Acres: .61 acres
Petitioner: Shannon Roussell
Owner: Cynthia Rankins
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Arthur Road, west of Hill Street, east of

Rose Street, Covington, S42, T6S, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 2.
Council District: 2

11. 2019-1597-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing

Overlay)
Acres: 1 acre
Petitioner: Marietta Barnes
Owner: William and Ellie Barnes
Location: Parcel located on the south side of James Crosby Road, west of LA

Highway 11, Pearl River, Sil, T8S, R14E, Ward 8, District 14.
Council District: 14

PLAN REVIEW CASES - APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE
PLANS ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2019-1627-PR - USE: Office Warehouse
CORRIDOR: Tammany Trace
ZONING: I-i Industrial District
USE SIZE: 5,706 sq. ft.
PETITIONER: Jeffrey D. Schoen
OWNER: Rainbow Drive, LLC - John A. & Joy M. Foxworth
LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of Rainbow Drive, south of LA Highway 36,

Covington, S35, T6S, Ri 1E; Ward 2, District 3.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

Present: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
Absent: Parker
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Karlin Riles, Jennifer Lange, Emily Couvillion, Don Henderson, Joan
Dugas

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

IN VOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Drumm

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 6, 2019 MINUTES

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve the August 6, 2019 minutes; second by Lorren

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS
ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT OR
AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF
APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2019-1512-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District)
Acres: 7 acres
Petitioner: Connie Dufour
Owner: Connie Dufour
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Booth Road, north of LA Highway 1078, being

78187 Booth Road, Folsom, 534, T5S, R1OE, Ward 2, District 3.
Council District: 3
POSTPONED 8/6//2018 MEETING

Staff recommends denial. Ms. Connie Dufour was not present at meeting.

Baggert motioned to deny; second by Randolph



YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Doherty, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph
NAY: Richard, Willie
ABSENT: Parker

2. 2016-524-ZC Major Amendment to the Planned Unit Development Overlay
Existing Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)
Acres: 157.31 acres
Petitioner: Southern Lifestyle Development-Jason Ellis
Owner: Providence Parks Development LLC-Robert Daigle
Location: Parcel located east side of LA Highway 1077, south of McGee Road, north of US

Highway 190, Covington, 521, T6S, R1OE, 521, T6S, R1OE,
Ward 1, District 3.

Council District: 3

Helen Lambert requested that Case 4*2 and Case 4*10 be reviewed together since it is related.

10. 2019-1562-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District), A-S (Two Family Residential District) &

HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-S (Two Family Residential District)
Acres: 5.53 acres
Petitioner: Southern Lifestyle Development-Jason Ellis
Owner: Providence Parks Development LLC-Robert Daigle
Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, south of McGee Road, north

of US Highway 190, Covington, S21, T6S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.
Council District: 3

Paul Mayronne came to the podium and spoke.

On Case 10. 2019-1562-ZC, Willie motioned to approve, second by Fitzmorris.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

On Case 2. 2019-524-ZC, Willie motioned to approve, second by Fitzmorris.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

3. 2019-1529-ZC
Existing Zoning: I-i (Industrial District)
Proposed Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District)
Acres: 1 acre
Petitioner: Rich Mauti
Owner: Jeffrey & Laura Dena
Location: Parcel located on north side of Champagne Street, west of Columbia Street,

Covington S38, T6S, RilE, Ward 3 District 3.
Council District: 3

Mr. Mauti came to the podium to speak.

Willie motioned to approve, second by Randolph.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker



4. 2019-1530-ZC
Existing Zoning: PBC-2 (Planned Business Center)
Proposed Zoning: AML (Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District)
Acres: 90.31 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: All State Financial Company - Bruce Wainer
Location: Parcel located on the south & west sides of Ochsner, west of LA Highway 21,

Covington, 512, T75, R1OE, Ward 1, District 1.
Council District: 1

Mr. Paul Mayronne came to podium to speak.

Ryan Green, Nancy Wagner, Robert Bennett, and Al Davis spoke in opposition of this case.

Mr. Lorren asked for a community meeting on September 26, at 6:00 pm

Lorren motioned to postpone until October meeting, second by Fitzmorris.

YAY: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Randolph
NAY: Seeger, Bagert, Drumm
ABSENT: Parker

5. 20194534-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 0.2 349 acres
Petitioner: Harold Burfict
Owner: Harold Burfict
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Shady Lane, east of Carroll Road, Slidell, 54,
T9S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14.
Council District: 14

Mr. Harold Burfict came to the podium to speak.

Drumm motioned to approve, second by Randolph.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

6. 2019-1544-ZC
Existing Zoning: NC-i (Professional Office District)
Proposed Zoning: ED-i (Primary Education District)
Acres: 0.17 acres
Petitioner: Iberville - 7th, LLC - Paul D. Rees
Owner: Iberville - 7th, LLC - Paul D. Rees
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Iberville Street, on the west side of 7th Street

& on the east side of 8th Street, being lots 9 and 10, Square 8, Chinchuba
Subdivision, Mandeville, S34, T7S, RilE, Ward 4, District 4.

Council District: 4

Mr. Paul Rees came to podium to speak.

Richard motioned to approve, second by Fitzmorris.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

7. 2019-1547-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay & MHO (Manufactured Housing
Overlay)



Acres: 1.34 acres
Petitioner: Angel McCoy
Owner: Angel McCoy
Location: Parcel located on the east side of Stephanie Lane, south of Elaine Lane, being lot

51, Ramsey Estates Subdivision, Phase II, Covington, S24, T6S, R1OE, Ward 3,
District 3.

Council District: 3

Ms. Angel McCoy came to the podium to speak.

Willie motioned to approve; second by Lorren.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

8. 2019-1550-ZC
Existing Zoning: NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District)
Proposed Zoning: 1-1 (Industrial District)
Acres: 1.123 acres
Petitioner: Julie and Brian Daire
Owner: Julie and Brian Daire
Location: Parcel located south side of Hwy 190, east of Pontchartrain Drive, being a

portion of Lot 545, Forest Glen Addition to Lacombe, Park, Lacombe, S48, T8S,
R12E, Ward 7, District 7.

Council District: 7

Brian Daire came to the podium to speak.

Crawford motioned to approve; second by Drumm.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

9. 2019-1559-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District), MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay), & RO (Rural
Overlay)
Acres: 0.277 acres
Petitioner: Katie Michel
Owner: Lorrie Vanderwall
Location: Parcel located on NW Windom Road, east of LA Highway 40, Covington, S27,
T5S, RilE, Ward 2, District 2.
Council District: 2

Mr. Sal Michel came to podium to speak in favor.

Ms. Myrtle Cook and Ms. Sheila McLain came to podium to speak against this case.

Willie motioned to approve; second by Seeger.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

11. 2019-1563-ZC
Existing Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District)
Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Acres: 1.65 acres
Petitioner: Jon Leyens
Owner: NewTrac West, L.L.C. - Emerson Loga
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Keystone Boulevard, east of US Highway 190

East Service Road, Covington, 537, T7S, RilE, Ward 4, District 5.



Council District: 5

Mr. Jon Leyens came to the podium to speak, representing LA Dental. Mr. Leyens agreed to change
request to NC-6 zoning.

Willie motioned to approve for NC-6 zoning; second by Fitzmorris.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

12. 2019-1564-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured Housing
Overlay)
Acres: 1 acre
Petitioner: Jarrett and Courtney Wallace
Owner: Dorothy Sanchez and Darryl Gonsoulin
Location: Parcel located at the end of Martha Sharp Road, east of House Creek Road,

north of LA Highway 40, Bush, 56, T5S, R12E, Ward 2, District 6.
Council District: 6

Ms. Courtney Wallace and Mr. Darryl Gonsoulin came to the podium to speak in favor.

Ms. Sharon Tanner spoke in opposition.

Willie motioned to approve; second by Fitzmorris.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

13. 2019-1565-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-lA (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured Housing
Overlay)
Acres: 14.636 acres
Petitioner: Kaitlyn Galloway
Owner: Kenneth and Helen Galloway
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 437, north of K Sharp Lane,
Covington, 53, T6S, RilE, Ward 3, District 2.
Council District: 2

Ms. Kaitlyn Galloway came to the podium to speak, and amended her request to just include the 246 x
527 foot portion of the property.

Ms. Marlene Duet and Ms. Angela Bitner spoke in opposition of this case.

Seeger motioned to approve with the amended request; second by Willie.

YEA: Seeger, Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY:
ABSENT: Parker

14. 2019-1566-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2(Suburban District)
Acres: 4.95 acres
Petitioner: Helmut Ermlich Jr.
Owner: Helmut Ermlich Jr.
Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Pat O’Brien Road, north of Pine

Hollow Road, Covington, S25, T55, RilE, Ward 2, District 2.
Council District: 2



Mr. Helmut Ermlich came to the podium to speak.

Richard motioned to approve; second by Randolph.

YAY: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph, Crawford
NAY: Seeger
ABSENT: Parker

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT
Bagert motioned to adjourn; second by Fitzmorris.



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 2019-1530-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: 9/3/20 19 - Postponed
Posted: 8/24/20 19 and 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: All State Financial Company Bruce Wainer

REQUESTED CHANGE: From PBC-2 Planned Business Center to AML Advanced Manufacturing and
Logistics District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south & west sides of Ochsner Boulevard Extension, west of LA Highway 21,
Covington; S12, T75, R1OE; Ward 1, District 1

SIZE: 90.31 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped and Residential PBC-1 Planned Business Campus
South Undeveloped and Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped and Commercial PBC-2 Planned Business Campus, MD-2 Medical

District and A-4 Single-Family Residential
West Undeveloped and Residential NC-I Neighborhood Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential,
commercial and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and
public services they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve
environmental qualities, preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for
residential as well as commercial uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective
internal and external transportation access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoing residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses
and all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from PBC-2 Planned Business Campus to AML
Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District. The site is located on the south and west sides of Ochsner
Boulevard Extension, west of LA Highway 21, Covington. The 2025 future land use plan designates the site to be
developed as a planned district with single-unit residential uses while preserving the natural environment. Staff
does not have any objection to the request considering the petitioned AML zoning district allows uses that parallel
the existing PBC-2 zoning district.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the AML Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1530-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: All State Financial Company Bruce Wainer

REQUESTED CHANGE: From PBC-2 Planned Business Campus to AML Advanced Manufacturing and

Logistics District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south and west sides of Ochsner Boulevard Extension, west of LA Highway 21,

Covington, S12, T7S, R1OE, Ward 1, District

SIZE: 90.31 acres



TI

A-4

A-4A
PBC-1

• Ii

~c~R1OE

A-2

CBF-1
m



Ill. 8.l.ooo. Sooo.y

P15001091 NOT1~ TN. 0. I, o.olJly 10,1 I noon oooo~4I.d Ii,. F.d.001
0,40000. 400101,011000 flood 110,044 Ooondory loop. end bond lb.
p,oponty do.onb.d I. loeol,d In Fiend Zoo.(.) A A C~40Ih
0,., Flood I3oooUoo 04 N/A 4 0000140004 .1114 Co.n,n,n11y
P.0.1 110. 225205 0215 C: R.oi..d: OCTOBER 17. 1609

2019- 1530-ZC

(or

$4149.7

IlDoto LIAY 11 27)09

UNK TABLE
1011.1,0

•TFo~~E ~,,
£ Itan°l•~ 0.S.

1:0,-wv.,,
S oqn.40.~.v 74n,-

~ bn,rv Pair

1,1 I~l+b4~

I00_I~rt I,

~ ~ ~

CURVE TABLE

IIVF.oC0r.KN *4.0110
1.910711111 1* 1011)011

‘A
155183*1174 117*11 75*1(8

COOROBIATI 819716 (NOD 69)
8*815 705 50*831048

nrsflr. I 10640

PARCEl. 7*1 01.
76.46 *C905

P**ICI.t To
62 79 *C055

PAUC83. 7*0-All
60.90 *1169

APPROVAlS

SECRETARY ST 00161_IT 7(0141016 CR160600181

RE IRE 06P44445141 RE LIIDIIEUB4C

5101. TRIO

00114174 rOT
FOITNIIAT109

Il_I 11111.100,

I1TTLOTIES INC
l’HOIOllTV

,//‘ ~ ~

—

Conto 0.0,.
flO 0. 00000* 11 0~09S. 05

TillS IS TO CERTiFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPER1,1569N AND CONTROL. AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AN N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANLLARDS OF PRACTICE FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS° AS ADOPTED UT THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. BOARD OF REGISTRATiON FOR
PROFESSIONAl. ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS D SURVEY

011 11.w..~n..plylN.r.llno9*Ioo.l0.yoo.7986n*0O0n4 II A RESUBDIVISION
PARCEL 7A1—A FORMERLY BEING A PART OF MS—1O—04—O1O

SEC11ON 12, T—7—S. R—1O—E

Ro94..d

PARCELS 7A1 —M, 7A1 —AB, 7A1 —AC, 7A1 —AD & 7A1 —AE
St. Tammany Por~sh. LouIs~ono

JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Profo05ionol Land Surv.yorB • Plonnerl and Coneultonts

1011 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD. SUITE 34 . UAOIDE’ATLIL LA 70471
(985)645—1012 • (965)645—1013 . Fos NO (965)645—1776
wwJEBC0LondSwvey~o4 0000• 8 411011 inIoOjobCOOUr19y.COm

N IS fl TN. I. Is endAy U01b I woo *0,. 0bs10 n.s’d
817041, .047490*1004~. aNenlos 0.100.18..~

—. 0000,41, In•o .40400 40 *0.

Sorn 11.011,04.100., .004 0. wMI.d by 000001 .00/0,
0.0(1.905 p.O.. 00 0I~ C.000140001I00. *0 40 00440.110 1.4.
0001 boon p.,,Onn.d by 111. 904.09.00

50190.000 07000 740.00 440 000 00400.00.4 ..cb,èoa
Son4od., .0 0.0010.4.11,0. 00 001, .10.00.. 0, 078.
poloy .11 11. ..044d.?.4100 4000 0o~o.ob. 00 00.047000 I



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/20 19 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 2019-l575-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: David Windom

OWNER: Liz Beth Peter and Phillip Chalaron

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1085, east of Bedico Creek Blvd, Madisonville; S5
& 8, T7S, RIOE; Ward 1, District I

SIZE: 2 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Residential PUD Planned Unit Development

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units, Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to PF-l Public Facilities District. This
site is located on the north side of LA Highway 1085, east of Bedico Creek Blvd, Madisonville. Although the 2025
future land use plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses, staff does not have any objection to
the request considering that the objective of the PF-l Public Facilities District is to provide for the location of
governmental and institutional uses to the public.

Note that the site is proposed to be developed with a Fire Station.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the PF-l Public Facilities District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1575-ZC

PETITIONER: David Windom

OWNER: Liz Beth Peter and Phillip Chalaron

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1085, east of Bedico Creek Blvd, Madisonville ; S5
& 8, T75, R1OE; Ward 1, District 1

SIZE: 2 acres

\



81A 82A

84A

111

110 86A
87A

~ ~ 88A g~3

ciii PUD

0

0

77

0

08

77

~JL~~3



2019-1575-ZC

Clerf~Jf Court ~h~aTranchant, Deputy (A

U1~l2,oI~

Reference coIls rot shown

The P.0.8. is reported to be NO1’59’13’W—95.O’;
S8918’57’E—1004.23 from the Section Corner
common to Sections 5, 6, 7 & 8, T—7—S,
R—I0—E, St. Tammorsy Parish, La. (per Ref 2)

Curve Table:
Ci—R=1180.92’, L=179.36’
S72’14’08”W—179.19’-.Chrd,

LEGEND:
= Fnd. 1/2’ Iron Pipe

o = Fnd, 1/2’ Iron Rod
= Fnd, Conc. Hwy. Mon.

o Set 1/2’ Iron Rod

nERRYCJOES SHOWN HEREON fir ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY
EGCLUSIRZ. SERWPJSES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON YuLE
OPINION OR RILE POLICY ROLL BE ADDED HER9O;UpONu~,,
REDIJEST, AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS PERF
OR 511.E SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED I-IAS”YJADIOiJiYIIEHPYj’t’/j
TO LOCAlE ANY BURIED U11UYIES OR 4SSOCI OPEDESTAWSI,~ ‘:f’:~;.

Tills MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH .~E~:stANDARO~)(\/~) ~
DETAILED REQUIREMENTS PURSUAIITT0..THE ACCUS4I1CY’ T’ ‘N
STANDARDS OF A ‘0’ SURREY’ANS~ ~NE APPUCASLE ETANDAROS *
OF PRACTICE CITED IN LAC 4N:LIIIS

ThIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITh A’*HYSICAL SURREY NAOEC 7 19
CN THE GROUNO UNDER THE SIJCERVISION.IOFLTHEUNOERSIGNED.’,

~ ~
BRUCE H. SUILEII. III
LA. PROFESSIDNAI~I.AFth.-SURREYOR <L~
LIC. NO. 4RR4 ‘%~/f,4’i DII

~ Lonc~ Survsyin~, LL6
~ 5~S N. Colvmbio St.rest
~.. C.ovinciton, LA ]O4~
_______ (qs5) S°T~2-62T7 offlcw (P05) SP&~OS55 FDIX

SCALD 1 ‘= 200’ ~~WI RE JWG
SATe 3—25—2019

SECTIONS 5 & 8, T—7—S, R—10—E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Pctroel C—2

52.80 ACRES +/-.

(Not Surveyed)

~A Lot Line Adjustment of Pored C and o 54.8 Acre
+/— Parcel of Land, into Parcels C—i & C—2, in
Sections 5 & 8, 17S—RIDE. St. Tammony
Porish Louisiana

Hiea for record:

1>~a/Af%A ~4~/~±

(Based Beorings)

Date

Bedico Creek Blvd.

rk

File No.

Reference:
1) A Deed of Psrcel II, designoted as Parcel C
on Survey Mop by Tncrnas Fontcubertc, Dated
1l—16-~1995 in Inst. #2023592, Clerks Office
2) A Survey Mop of Parcel A, B & C, Mop
File Na. E2161, Clerks Office (Cased Bearings)
3) A Deed in Inst. #2O236R2, Clerks Office

F~~’ pOD~

eon ‘vnpoi4tu

St. Tcimmany Fire District No. 2

DRAWl I1UIIOSR

19420



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/20 19 Meeting Date: 10/9/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1581-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Angela and Veston Jenkins

OWNER: Angela and Veston Jenkins

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of 4th Avenue, south of Helenbirg Road, being a portion of Farm No.
15, Helenbirg Lots and Farms, Covington; S14, T75, Ri 1E; Ward 3, District 5

SIZE: 2.66 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District and A-3 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-I Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District. This site is
located on the east side of 4th Avenue, south of Helenbirg Road, being a portion of Farm No. 15, Helenbirg Lots
and Farms, being 69152 4111 Ave., Covington. The 2025 future land use plan designates the site to be developed
with residential uses that vary in site design and density. Staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend
approval of this request considering the site is flanked by existing A-i Suburban Residential zoning designations to
the north, east, and south sides of the petitioned property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the A-2 Suburban District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1581-ZC

PETITIONER: Angela and Veston Jenkins

OWNER: Angela and Veston Jenkins

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of 4th Avenue, south of Helenbirg Road, being a portion of Farm No.
15, Helenbirg Lots and Farms, being 69152 4th St., Covington; S14, T75, RilE; Ward 3, DistrictS

SIZE: 2.66 acres

//

~7/

/
/

/_/

I /~ /‘

/

/

/N
p

//



3

32A 49A
41A ~à

25A

I 3A
17A

Ooix~J

i~uI~

~c~3

Farm 20 c,~no

~~Pt)



2019- 1581-ZC

SURVEY OF A PORTION IF
FARM No. 15

HELENBIRG LOTS AND FARMS
SITUATED IN SECTION 14

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH
RANGE 11 EAST

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA

P~EPRE• F•~

VEST•N JENKINS

OA?(

8—05— 2009

IIAfl. N..
69i5~

I. F~nt~n1~r~
~457~

• i.::~WL~L
~ SUT(’1

SCALE P.O. BOX 1792
COVINCTON. LA. 7O4~4
PHONE: (985) 893—7461

DRAWN DV CHECkED OH ~O NO. PEAT FILE HO.

DPB TJF 496469 131—20980



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 2019-1583-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Theresa Gore Spears

OWNER: Theresa Gore Spears

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Transmitter Road, south of US Highway 190, Lacombe; S4, T9S,
RI3E; Ward 7, District 11

SIZE: 5 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use SLirrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District and A-4 Suburban District and

MHO Manufactured I-lousing Overlay
South Residential and Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the east side of Transmitter Road, south of US Highway
190, being 59294 Transmitter Rd., Lacombe. The 2025 future land use plan calls for this site to be developed with
residential uses that vary in site design and density, including manufactured homes. Staff does not have any
objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured I-lousing Overlay
designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1583-ZC

PETITIONER: Theresa Gore Spears

OWNER: Theresa Gore Spears

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Transmitter Road, south of US Highway 190, being 59294
Transmitter Rd., Lacombe; S4, T9S, R13E; Ward 7, District 11

SIZE: 5 acres

P2



11

S

w
DANIEL

Cl)iz

I—

SCONZA

104 cri~

LAZY K

1i~oR13E



2019-1583-ZC

MAP PI~PATED FOR

22~ JIJDICrAL DISTRICT
-~ISI-1~.OF1ST •TAMMANY
~qTATE.o~ ~LOUISIANA

STANLEY C. SCOHZA~ (ZAL.

WILLIAM L~ ROAR. CT.TX.

WI$ LOCATED ji~ WLST
O~ ~I1O$ITW(ASTç I~~i 9F

.1
WiTH. RAØE 5 ~ST. -
ST TAMMA~O~~ PARISH.

LOTIISIAIIA

i~ I

0

CT:

~ I
‘%$1•~ ~ . I •

•1

J j: j;’. . I •~

• •I

F.

4
•1

~ ~ ~

1.
I.

C

— - Ii

~ ._~• :~ r~ ~U1SJANAa

TIa~ MA~ 1$ UI £CCOWIANCR
• WITH A PHOSICAL SUWVCY MATE- 9W THE 0000ND IPIDIA THE

SWflWISIAC O~ TM LUIOERS~ME~

________I

LA. $TC9EDF LAOS TUIIVETOR

• ~

S



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/20 19 Meeting Date: 10/9/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1587-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano

OWNER: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Vincent Road, north of Martin Road, east side of Creek Street,
Slidell; S9, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14

SIZE: .204

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Private Road Surface: Gravel Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
South Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
East Residential A-3 Suburban District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District and MHO
Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the west side of Vincent Road, north of Martin Road, east
side of Creek Street being 58185 Vincent Rd., Slidell. The 2025 future land use plan calls for this site to be
developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density, including manufactured homes. Staff does not
have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay
designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1587-ZC

PETITIONER: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano

OWNER: Freida Verlinda Ray Torregano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Vincent Road, north of Martin Road, east side of Creek Street,
being 58185 Vincent Rd., Slidell; S9, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14

SIZE: .204

S~LMEN

z

r~i



2019-1587-ZC

C)
Co
z

0

I
~ ~.,‘

SLOAT

43

0 77

go
c~3



St. Tammany Parish Inst #97374 1 Pg2of 3
I CERTIFY THAT THiS PLAT REPRESENTS AN
ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT To THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACH~
MENTS EXIST EITHER WAY ACROSS ANY OF THE
PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

THIS PERIMETER SURVEY SHAU. NOT CONSTITUTE
A LEGAL OPINION OF T3TLE AND SHALL NOT BE
RELIED UPON FOR T T}~ERE IS NO
WARRANTY THAT IT CONFORIAS TO THE LEGAL
TITLE AND WAS MADE SOL.~Y ACCORDING TO ThE
INFORMATION PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR

~Eft~u~-e- ~
~*~- ~ LDv~
~ ItII-~

SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE TH THE LOUISL~
ANA “MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY
BOUNDARY SURVEYS” FOR A CLASS~ -

SURVEY. BEARINGS ARE ASED ON RECORD
BEARINGS.

IW~f~2 2~Ib~
° IHPIc~r~f~~ ~?D)J Fr~2tJI-Jt’

FJ.LM. tZ’iW~’ p4w p

ADDRESS: ZONE ~-9 B.F.E. ~~,;?.o’ -

SURVEY N° ~ j J.v. BIJRKES & ASSOC., INC. DRAWN BY:

2990 GAUSE BLVD. EAST. STE. B o SLIDELL, LA 70461 ~iIDATE: ~ ~, ~‘~‘ 504 ° 649 e 0075

REVISED:

SURVEY MAP OF: ~ 01W4 A~J~L~~ Of- L-i~•4~

LOCATED tN~ S~CflO~ 9, T ~ 3~ ~-

Sr. TAMMANY PARISH LOUbIANA

~7, •f ‘~ Z ~4 ~E;

~O. ~I4
L- P~ft-P ~ —

‘1)
Id~S~ I~7,0O --

/

I4~71 I 96~ G~7

~~ TO E±

/ - ~uQ ~
~ ~p~t~-r c’~-i ~ei~

E.k~f I~o.~’

Ia’

(‘~N
J.V.8UR1cE~W

~NO.8e

2019-1587-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 2019-1589-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Steve Hudson

OWNER: William and Shari Karanas

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and A-4 Single-Family Residential
District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Forest Brook Boulevard, Mandeville;
S5, T8S, RI2E; Ward 4, District 7

SIZE: 6.25 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial and Civic NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
East Residential and Undeveloped NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and A-4

Single-Family Residential District
West Commercial NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and PUD

Planned Unit Development Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre, Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and A-4 Single-
Family Residential District to PF-I Public Facilities District. This site is located on the south side of LA Highway
1088, west of Forest Brook Boulevard, being 23098 Hwy 1088, Mandeville. The 2025 future land use plan calls for
the area to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density. The petitioned property is located
along Highway 1088 which currently maintains a mix of commercial, institutional, and residential uses. Staff has
no objection to the requested PF-l District as its purpose is to provide for the location of governmental and
institutional uses to the public, in the surrounding area.

Note that this site is proposed to be developed with a religious facility.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for a PF-l Public Facilities District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1589-ZC

PETITIONER: Steve Hudson

OWNER: William and Shari Karanas

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and A-4 Single-Family Residential
District to PF- I Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Forest Brook Boulevard, being 23098
Hwy 1088, Mandeville; S5, T8S, R12E; Ward 4, District 7

SIZE: 6.25 acres

r I
I I

0

SYCAMORE



cia 03
2019-f 589-ZC

0

RI 2E

~L1~
08

T8S-RI’2E

I II
I

PUD GREEN

LIJV3

378

cD3w~ ~x~aa~
346

~23
>-

€X~D

285

03
&X~3

340

368 197 198 03



y~H

• ~4 IRON ROD SET

o 14 IRON PIPE FOUND
— L.D.H. MONUMENT FOUND

o — I4~ IRON ROD FOUND

TI-US POINT IS REPORTED TO BE
SR945E 13567 AND S0015E

377 4 FROM THE N.W. CORNER
OF SECTION 5. T—B S. R 12 F.
ST TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA.

I

7()FO’

APPROVALS:

Co
g

F—

(0

PT
0
0

LOT 1
825 ACRES

N8951 20W 320.00’

2019-1589-ZC

SECRETARY — ST. TAMMANY PLANNING COMMISSION

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED MAP FILE NO.

THIS IS TO CERTIFU’ THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS0 AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS “9° SURVEY.

COPVEOHT 0 20:0
Au. RIGHTS RESERVED

.JORN C. 0000EGU • SSOCLSIES. INC

SURVEY: A OUrvoy by thin fIr,n with nornoy no- 2004 014 doted A R ES U B DIV I S 0 N MAP 0 F

A 10.10 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND AND PARCEL B—2
situated in

SECTION 5. T—8--S, R—12—E
B,hSIS FOR wwARINOS/ANCLF.S: Th. ReI.r.no. Sorvey. into

FLOODZONK NOTE: ThIn In to oersi1y thoU I hoow oonnolted the Federol LOT 1 • 2 AND 3, SECTION 5, T—8—S, R— 1 2—E
prop:rty denorbed ~ IA flGHd Aoufl~oYMoPw oI~•d found the St. Tammony Parish, Louisiana \\\~j II

Pon& 2252050245 C: R,vi~ed: OCTOBER WILLIAM & SHARI KARANAS — ALL_CREATURES~”&~B

Dote. AUGUST 07. 2019 RovIAed: SPH Scole: 1 120 RDT& ~~

JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Land Surveyors • Planners and Consultants not b..n perforn~d by the ondornlgned

1011 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD.. SUITE 34 • MANDEVILLE, LA 70471 Se~itode0 .howw h.r,oR REC Rot n.o...orily .0 Ioo:ne - hn E B ~?e ~
(985)845 1012 • (985)845 1013 • FAX NO. (985)845 1778 ~r0d~ :~ ~odc;•rdd ~:r0or~~~ ~ho ‘P)~f~4~Pn.9bIS3)’veyor
www.JEBCOLondSurveying.COm • e ma:I :nfocjebcosurvey.cOrn Rot pertorned ony tItIA.eoroh or obetront. ~~~tf9):~g t~t9\’4423



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 20l9-1592-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Jeffery Schoen

OWNER: Dale Derks, Donna Nobile Derks, Linda Cleland and Lloyd Ostendorf Jr., Randall Keith Ostendorf,
Bryan Kirk Ostendorf, Johnnie LouAnn OstendorfAlford, Gerald J. Olivier, Ila C. Ostendorf, Valerie 0. Sussky,
Trudy 0. Busby,lrene Houlemard Reimonenq, Noel Houlemard Travers, James Travers, Stephen J. Plescia

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-5
Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077 and on the west side of LA Highway 21, south
of Dummyline Road, Madisonville; S38, S41, and S44, T7S, RIOE; Ward 1, District 4

SIZE: 7.675 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential, Commercial, and Civic A-3 Suburban District and NC-I Professional Office

District
South Residential NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and NC-S

Retail and Service District
East Residential, Commercial, and NC-I Professional Office District and A-3 Suburban

Undeveloped District
West Residential and Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District, NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional

District and PUD Planned Unit Development

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential,
commercial and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and
public services they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below). Generally, such developments improve
environmental qualities, preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for
residential as well as commercial uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective
internal and external transportation access in multiple modes,

Commercial — Mixed Use! Light - Multiple and complementary principal uses permitted to coexist within the
same development program and area, typically more intense by land area than adjoining areas.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
District to NC-S Retail and Service District. This site is located on the east side of LA Highway 1077 and on the
west side of LA Highway 21, south of Dummyline Road, Madisonville. The 2025 future land use plan designates
the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density, and as a planned district with a
mix of commercial uses. Staff is not completely opposed to changing the zoning to commercial; however, a less
intense NC designation would be more appropriate since the site is abutting A-3 Suburban on the north and west
sides and NC-Ion the north & east sides.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the NC-5 Retail and Service District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1592-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Jeffery Schoen

OWNER: Dale Derks, Donna Nobile Derks, Linda Cleland and Lloyd Ostendorf Jr., Randall Keith Ostendorf~
Bryan Kirk Ostendorf, Johnnie LouAnn Ostendorf Alford, Gerald J. Olivier, Ila C. Ostendorf~ Valerie 0. Sussky,
Trudy 0. Busby,Irene Houlemard Reimonenq, Noel Houlemard Travers, James Travers, Stephen J. Plescia

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-5
Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077 and on the west side of LA Highway 21, south
of Dummyline Road, Madisonville; S38, S41, and S44, T7S, R1OE; Ward 1, District 4

SIZE: 7.675 acres

WOODS

A.3

/
/

I /f

H /

—

‘on

RODNEY



I 4

b

JJ~J~J~ Madisonv e
Woods

- .‘.~. MadisonviIIe1jfl~ Z~
I

NC-4

NC-5

T7S
:‘

.,~ 4~,

I
,~ 1.

a

21

~

/
/

/

/
/

/

/
/

.~/ c~a3/
~ ./ L~flifl~r

/

/

/
/

/
/w

C,

z

z



THIS I’-IAP IS A SKETCH FOR
ZONIN& PURPOSES ONLY
OF PARCELS LOCATEL7 IN
SECTIONS 3~S, 4/ $ 44
TOJAINSHIP 7 SOUTH
RANe~E /0 EAST, ST. TAI’41’-IANY
PARISH, LOUISIANA

Not A Part
2019-1592 -ZC

Acreage of Parcels l—~b

Legend~
Oi~ner~ Parcel I - l2ale L2er’k5 - 1.03 Acre5
0v#ier~ Parcel 2 - TJonna IYerk5 1.075 Acres
0v.iner~ Parcel .3 - Lloyd c2stendorf, Jr. - 0.&& Acres
0~.’iner~ Parcel 4 - Lloyd Ostendorf, Jr. - 0..3& Acres
0i-iner~ Parcel 5 — Edna Ostendorf, et at — 0.54 Acres
0s’~ner~ Parcel 6 - &erald Olivier - o.qo Acres
0j~’iner~ Parcel 7 - Ito Ostendarf - 0.65 Acres
0Hner~ Parcel 6 - Irene Houlemard and

Noel Houlemard - 152 Acres
0~.’iner~ Parcel q -



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 20l9-1593-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Charlette Ann Carob

OWNER: Charlelte Ann Carob

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Berry Todd Road, east of LA Highway 434, Lacombe; S19, T8S,
RI3E; Ward 7, District 7

SIZE: 2.45 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Civic PF-l Public Facilities
South Residential, Commercial, and A-4 Single-Family District

Undeveloped
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-I Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre, Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential
District. The site is located on the east side of Berry Todd Road, east of LA Highway 434, Lacombe. The 2025
future land use plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses of varying site design and density.
Staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend approval of the request considering the site is flanked by
existing A-2 Suburban Residential zoning designations to the east and south of the petitioned property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the A-4 Single-Family Residential District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1593-ZC

PETITIONER: Charlette Ann Carob

OWNER: Charlette Ann Carob

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located Parcel located on the east side of Berry Todd Road, east of LA Highway 434,
Lacombe; S19, T85, R13E; Ward 7, District 7

SIZE: 2.45 acres

1 /

~INSON

4,4

\.



2019-1 593-ZC
‘I

a

A Al BIA

VINSON PF-1

3’
0

I.

T8S
oRI3E

0

C
ci 0

€3 IA
€3 co
‘3 ciu cxD

cx~o
0 cic
o ?700clDll co 7A

~A-4

PHILLIP

ci ~ €343

0 43
0 1413~ci~E9~ 0

0
HADDAD

0
I ~€3’30@~0 0

.38 ~~A-2ci~



2019-1593-ZC

‘his property is located in Flood Zone C.
~# per FA’AM FIRJL Comm. Panel No.
~862o5 0385 C map dated 10—17—1989
ERVITUDES SHOWN HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
;ERVITUDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY
[ILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
ERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
LADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED UTILITIES OR ASSOCIATED
EDESTALS.
HIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUN STANDARD DETAILED
EGUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
NO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE CITED IN LAC 46: LXI.
HIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE
ROUND UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE UNDERSIGNED.

AN AMENDMENT TO A
MINOR SUBDIVISION
OF PARCELS Al AND
Cl INTO Al—A AND Cl—A FINAL
LOCATED IN SECTION 19
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH
RANGE 13 EAST, ST.
TAMMANY PARISH,
LOUISIANA~
BAPTIST CHU~H ~
LACOMBE, E1~°AL •:~: 1,~

.3 ~ M’dCE M.,BUTLER, III ~
~-‘ {JAe~~~4d~-4RR4 ~

LA. PPOFESSIONAL LAN~jF~M~OR
LICENSE NO. 4894

Lond Surve~J ,j~.LC. ~
5I~ N. &oIum~~~
Cov)nciton, LA 1O’4~
(q6~) 8-6277 ofPIca (qS~) eqe-osss Fox

*

I
point A

Point A iiRaported to be 118g45’ if !&‘6. 6’; Sout4
2650. 7.7’;S89’13’1P 681.14’; SIUIl~ , 440.23’; S1048’
101.27; S!030’00~ 538.77’; S25’48’45’Z,
15.40’ from Me Section Corner Common to Sections 17, 18, 19 & 20 82 ‘ -
?ouin,41p 8 SouM, Range 13 East Sat 2’ammany Parisk Louisiana _____

30’ Servitude N00’37’18~ 99.76’
S88’!0’29’E S88!0’29E’, 70.00’

— r

•‘ Rebar FJ ~
I 5/8 Rebar Found \

LDN Nonument Found ~
1/2 Pipe Found

“ 3/4 Pipe Found
Found

F~le

- l,•Jp.

~

Building setbwk lines should
be deteT,nined by oulner or
contractor prior to any
construction

Reference $~ey~
1. Survey prepar.d by Land
Sveui,w, Inc. datea
4-16-2(108, Nap File Nc.
4663 C~ Cto,* of Court
office (Basis of Bearing)

APPOVAL

DIR. D . IF ENGINEERING

gD~. K~L.~e&t
SECRETARY PLANNING COMM.
FILED FOR RECORD

-

‘LERK OF COURT

-~5 -2-013
DATE

52-14 C
FILE NO.

~c.~1~-200’ a~eSepL 17. 2013 Ms~f6063



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/20 19 Meeting Date: 10/9/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1594-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk

OWNER: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-5 Two Family Residential District and MD-i Medical Residential District to
A-5 Two Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Hickory Street, east of US Highway 190 Service Road,
Covington; S27, T75, Rl 1E; Ward 4, District S

SIZE: 1.74 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Undeveloped A-5 Two-Family Residential District
South Residential A-i A Suburban District
East Residential and Undeveloped A-lA Suburban District
West Commercial and Industrial HC-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential,
commercial and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and
public services they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve
environmental qualities, preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for
residential as well as commercial uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective
internal and external transportation access in multiple modes.

Mixed Use — Other — Conservation — These planned districts would include mixed uses — at varying densities -

and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of
uses and all supporting infrastructure.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-S Two Family Residential District and MD-i Medical
Residential District to A-S Two Family Residential District. This site is located on the south side of Hickory Street,
east of US Highway 190 Service Road, being 162 Hickory St., Covington. The 202S future land use plan calls for
the area to be developed with planned districts with mixed uses at varying densities and conservation areas. Staff
does not have any objection to the requested A-S Suburban District considering the site is surrounded by a variety
of residential zoning districts and the requested zoning change would correct what is currently a split zoned lot.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a A-S Two Family Residential District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1594-ZC

PETITIONER: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk

OWNER: LUSK Management, LLC - Blake Lusk

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-5 Two Family Residential District and MD-i Medical Residential District to
A-5 Two Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Hickory Street, east of US Highway 190 Service Road, being 162
Hickory St., Covington; S27, T75, RI 1E; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 1.74 acres

W.L~)ii



€E~ ~7O@I~ c~ac~ OZone~30~

~ ~D -

~ ~ 14 6 ~ 21

~? ~XD 2O~

~C~O9 ci~ c~ ~ ci~ ~3~O 0

EID~3 go
g~5 ~ 35
~ cr~ ~a

~E~3 ~

aD

WALNUT

~flD

>-

0

z

2019-1594.ZC

cxi l4cIe

13

go go
&E 33g~ &o ~ aD

€0 €3 ~7 (€3

RIlE

go

/
~‘0 UD c~ c~ co ~

~30 0
24 ~g~o

~ go go go go

coD

S 1

________ -.

•\ )
/

A-lA

JONATHON

CHRISTIE

Parcel B

MD-3

1?~S~2~ It~€

~

‘S

4

MD-2

TRACT 2

UI

~



St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court Mapll5772D-MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE~ Page 1 of 1

° ,‘°‘~, ~ n~ LOT lii)

.~v ‘.~, ~ ~ —----...

&~• •_~. ~

~,(.2 Z~.).
r- ~‘ ‘~7

.~ PARCEl. ‘42A2”
~ PORES 4 £2. - POWER POLE~ d~,,

~ ~ lOT 12

I . ,~

8945E ,~‘ 4

I .

N8943 5 292.42

PARCEL ‘42112”
PARCEl. Al PARCEL A3 5.07 PORES /

f//Il ~ PARCEL

‘I // PN1Cft ‘A20

‘1 0 / .00 ACRE ‘~

~ /
_________ ,lal• V 00.00~~ / H8R43Z~’E •.

1109 4Y 35 E ~

\ _____

04’. - 14440.1) (OnflIoll

‘.444400 PW44R mlOI

.ngolo_u0440t
- .~ ~

40. IS TO C000IP.Y 1SIAT SIRS WIIWI 0.1)5 SOlE 0440(0 MV 000Cr SWFS4’.lSlOfl 4141) 540011104.1 404)1 1444/ 14)4. SUI14V( WAS 04041 044 TIlE 0114010) 4141) IS Ill
POC00040CE 445144 ThE uuuSLuu SWIDPJOS loll ROPERTY 1)04040414)4 01)MSS PS PlJvPILD ITO 1114. StAlE Cc ‘.1315)4W)’. 1)4040) Ell 110(00104/041 1041
PI000C1)SI0lIAI. 01004 51)5 41)0 4.4441) SUIMYOILS 1041 A OIASS 0• 04)1)5EV.

, A RESUSDIVISION MAP OF
031400. I ~4’4’ 4’~’ PARCEL A2A & ‘A284

K’ETRO •0. 4140. 5. • — flOe 4440 j~l.1 o,luolod In
~‘~LlolLI~P1~ SECTION 27, T—7.—S, R—11—E

~ The 44. ...w, .,. u. PARCELS “A2A2” & “A282”
~1~. St. Tammony Porish, I.ouhtlona

0,. 11.4 C).Oel... .1 41/3 1.~ .04 C.*e.Oe44.4 lot
l.,~ ..220500 024) 4130.44.4401)0)1)10 III. 100)4 Rf~A STEPHENS & LEXIE MELERJ~°~%.

l4’,ml,N. ~Pos3 A (1)... 41, SIll —— 50140 ‘.i~i~i. I. .4400 — I 1’. — .. —— n -
See.~ 4 07/IS/I 710014.11 05/0l/1710411Cr) -.4. .., I ,. 0,

JOHN E. SONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC. ~ NNENJ
Prol000ioflo) Lood SlirAnyoro • P104111100 and CO4S.UII0II)0 ~ ‘.~7i~t~e”Z ~ .:-‘ ‘ —

lOll 1404114 CPU1)L%1)Y 0450.. lUTE 54 0 14411OL,ILP. IA 2047) ~0n40P1.. .440,40041 0l ool.4,.e..41 .014.0.0
(045)U46—l0I2 • (00S)0001015 • 135 1)0. ~03)O*ll.I716 :‘~;‘ .•.4.~e .. 40. .1403 40. • —
000 Jl.SCOL40O)0l004,.fl4400 • ,..n,44 I14oR40OW.0.0l - 44.14 00ml ....~0~ —

2019-1594-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/2019 Meeting Date: 10/9/2019
Case No.: 2019-1595-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Shannon Roussell

OWNER: Cynthia Rankins

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Arthur Road, west of Hill Street, east of Rose Street, Covington;
S42, T6S, RI IE; Ward 3, District 2

SIZE: .61 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay
South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
East Residential PUD Planned Unit Development
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family
Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the south side of Arthur
Road, west of 1-lill Street, east of Rose Street, being 20218 Arthur Rd., Covington. The 2025 future land use plan
calls for this site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density, including manufactured
homes. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for the A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1595-ZC

PETITIONER: Shannon Roussell

OWNER: Cynthia Rankins

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Arthur Road, west of Hill Street, east of Rose Street, being 20218
Arthur Rd., Covington; S42, T6S, RI 1E; Ward 3, District 2

SIZE: .61 acres

SOGUE FALA~~

z

—

BOGUE FALAVA



—

2019-1595-ZC

e
‘3 ~

— •i~i,~ •~A

0 L B~GW~YA

0

ARThUR

Q_..<••••~•~ 28

o ~

I~bQ1~..
0

0 ~ 03
0 I - -;

€39 -.
1;~jfl~x~ ~ ~ -

¶!~II~p



THE SERVITUOES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE LIMITED TO THOSE FURNISHED US AND THERE IS NO
REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPliCABLE SERYTTUDES ARE REFLECTED OR SHOWN HEREON THE SURVEYOR
HAS MADE NO TITLE SEARCH OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH IN COMPILING THE DATA FOR THIS SURVEY

PERIMETER SURVEY SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE A LEGAl. OPINION OF TITLE. AND SHALL NOT BE
~D UPON FOR THAT PURPOSE THERE IS NO WARRANTY THAT IT CONFORMS TO THE LEGAL

E. AND WAS MADE SOLELY ACCORDING TO THE INFORMATION PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR

ELEVATION NOTES

0TIFY THAT SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE FOLLOI.IING rLocJO ZDNE. PER FLDDD
IC MAP (FIRM) DATED 10/17/89 rL000 ZONE C

I ELEVATIDN H/A COMMUNITY PANEL I 225205 0230

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEY RECORDED
HEREOH WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERViSION.
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS AS STIPULATED IN LOUISIANA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE TITLE 46 LXI. CHAPTER 25 FOR A CLASS
C (SUBURBAN) SURVEY

MADE AT THE REQUEST OF CYNTHIA RAN

JOB ~/: 062587 FILE N:

2019- 1595-ZC

HOUSE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

128.41(A)

1 27.OO’(T)

GENERAL NOTES

AND/OR BEARINGS ARE BASED ON REFERENCE PLAN fI
ENCE PLAN I PLOT OF SURVEY BY CR. SCHULTZ DATED FEBRUARY 27. 1973

- ci~1vIore~r a W. ILE~S
P~OF’~E8SIONAL LANI3 SU~VEyIr..TG

i~.C). ~OX 8641
METe~I~I~, LA~ 70011-8841

PX~OI.TE: (504) 889-9616
FAYC: (504) 889-0916

~ ~ ~-1~I1~: r1chmcrncuc@Jzrebss~.ax-xr~y.eom

DATE AUGUST 25. 2006 DRAWN BY NDK
____________________________________ SCALE I’ 40 COMPUTER



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 9/27/20 19 Meeting Date: 10/9/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1597-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Marietta Barnes

OWNER: William and Ellie Barnes

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4A Single-Family Residential District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of James Crosby Road, east of US Highway II, Pearl River; SlI,
T8S, RI4E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: I acre

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Civic A-4A Single Family Residential District and R-l Single

Family Residence (Pearl River)
South Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District
East Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District
West Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units, Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per
acre, and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas
would be varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned
subdivisions for manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4A Single-Family Residential District to A-4A Single-
Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the south side of
James Crosby Road, east of US Highway II, being 38438 James Crosby Road, Pearl River. The 2025 future land
use plan designates this site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density, including
manufactured homes. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for the A-4A Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1597-ZC

PETITIONER: Marietta Barnes

OWNER: William and Ellie Barnes

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4A Single-Family Residential District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of James Crosby Road, east of US Highway ii, being 38438 James
Crosby Road, Pearl River; Si 1, T85, R14E; Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 1 acre

0

0

MRS CR09

~ I
7



CROSBY

‘S

~

cia

i:ici

cm

~:0

0

8

0

C

I

03



St Tammany Clerk of Court - lnst#1708213_ - — P 4
~~ ~‘>~ -~7~~ age o

&~i~t’5Jue- c5GiE’Y’7U~~ ~~~ 7’~fr’./A.) ~ ~
~,‘AJ~~A~1 ~ >2,~ ?‘t~’C y ~ z~c~ /‘&~~. ~}/~41

~5r, /~‘s ~~ ~ ,q~c’s~,sb
,Q~9’~CT~ ~77a6: cY~~”~ 7 ~ “~
/k~’F9~ /~~i~- Y~ ~~C~7e~ ~~ ~Jr,~,7’~-5’ e~
/~3~!/A?,~.~ ‘.~$7-~.~S

7~’?/5 1~’i~J7 /~ S~2t~°~D5 ‘~ ~.b’V, Z:,~:: ~‘ —1 F—
F~m -~2-/~ ~ ~- ‘~j~ ~,y’~j ,‘.~.
~ ~~ ~c. /‘7~8S, d~/#~~ -Y7~ Y.~i,1/9A.Js
~SF?.

~~

• I• r ~ I &ri,, ,A ~
~

U

~
PZ~ &,A-)e ~ -~ )~ ~c3~
~~ AiD.~c≤4I~~ ~,

~,~ lJ)5~, 4-~/-/~~’Z’.

~ Ti~ ,‘e- /~J~ ‘7?,’ Zfr~’~ 7//~J/MV/~T
67~AJi~-~,E’4~ ~~

~ Z~i~ i -,- ~

~ 5iJ.~’iA~ ‘9 ~AJ~ ?2-~~c~
O ‘/~~~de~ ~ ~ ,~‘~C71~~/J

i~6r~- ~F~C ~: ~ X 1-

MAP PMCPMIED FOR~~ ~q AS’~S ~
~~fE (Ji~cz~c~s~AJ~

SHOWN A SURVEY MAbE OF PROP~RTT L6CATFD~ j,~~

,‘~ ~ ‘5Y- ?/77/7c7/-~1_,’ /-~2r’ ~/-. ~ .s ‘~-‘~7
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE CROUNO UNDER THE SUPIWVISION OF THE UHDERSIGNED

SIgNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST It IN RED OR THIS PLAY IS NOT A TRIJE COPY CUflVIED CORRECT

LANDSURVET1NGIn. ___________

COVINCrOM. LOUISIANA LOUISIANA IISQISTEREP LAND SURVEYOR

—-~-- “s ~‘ 1DA~~’~~ ~ .

2019- 1597-ZC

STATE OF LOUIS ANA PARISH OF ST TAMMMiY
MAIJSEPRIETO CIERK OF COURT

that this InseuIIVflt w~s41ed and cecBclEd
, ~ 2t6~iJ_~~M

.# ,~‘ -~ otifinoBiclal records
~ COB MISC_

— DEP CLERK



PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT
Date: 9/30/20 19 Meeting Date: October 9, 2019
CASE NO.: 2019-1627-PR Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 9/23/2019
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell — Jeffery D. Shoen
OWNER: Rainbow Drive, LLC — John A. Foxworth and Joy M. Foxworth
PROPOSED USE: Specialty Food Processing
PREVIOUS/CURRENTUSE: Office Warehouse
SQ. FT. OF USE: 5,706 sq. ft.
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: .81 acres
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: I-i Industrial District
CORRIDOR: Tammany Trace
LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Rainbow Drive, south of LA Highway 36; S35, T6S, Ri 1E; Ward

3, District 2
SITE ASSESSMENT

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: I lane asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:
Direction Land Use Zoning
North Residential A-3 Suburban District
South Tammany Trace A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District
Existing development? Yes Multi occupancy development? No

STAFF COMMENTS:
The subject property is located at the end of Rainbow Drive, south of LA Highway 36, being 72216 Rainbow Drive. This property was
rezoned from A-3 Suburban District to I-i Industrial District in January of 2019 (Zoning Case No. 2018-1274-ZC). The petitioner is
proposing to utilize the existing 4,785 sq. ft. warehouse located on the site for specialty food processing which is a permitted use under
the current I-I Industrial designation. Considering the existing conditions of the site do not meet the required landscaping and buffer
regulations, some variances are being requested. Staff is not opposed to the occupation of the site with compliance to the following
recommendations:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Per Sec. 130-l815(1)(e), the planting area abutting the Tammany Trace shall be a minimum of 25 feet in depth. The existing

building is currently located between 1 foot and 5 feet-S inches from the south property line. The applicant is requesting to
reduce the required 25 foot setback to 1 foot where the building encroaches the required buffer. Staff feels that this condition
is existing to the site and therefore necessary for the occupation of the building. Staff recommends that the variance be granted
where the building is currently located and the required setbacks and landscaping be adhered to otherwise.

2. Per Sec. 130-1976, the first 25 feet from the front lot line shall be the landscaped street planting area. The existing building is
20-feet, 4-inches from the front property line. The applicant is therefore requesting a variance to the street planting area of 4-
feet, 8-inches. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

3. A variance is being requested to maintain the existing pavement along the front of the building to use the existing door for
loading and unloading. Staff is in favor of the request; however the new driveway giving access to the rear of the property and
the existing driveways should be separated by a landscape area to insure that all ingress to the site will be done through the
new driveway. A one way access to the right, would allow for delivery truck to enter the site from the new driveway and for
all the truck maneuvering ,to take place on the property. Note that the applicant has stated there will be no large trucks utilized
in the proposed operation.

4. Per Sec. 130-1977, a 25 foot buffer planting area is required where an industrial use abuts a residential zoning district. While
the required 24 foot driveway is permitted through the side buffer planting area, the minimum width of the access drive is 22
feet. Staff feels that the access drive should be decreased to the minimum 22 feet to reduce the impact of the requested variance.

5. Per Sec. 130-1977(I),a minimum 8 foot opaque wood or masonry fence is required along the side and rear property lines at the
perimeter of the buffer planting areas where an industrial use abuts any residential zoning district. The applicant is requesting
a variance to the fencing requirements of the buffer planting area along the eastern portion of the property. Staff feels that therç
is no compelling reason to recommend approval of the request as the current ordinance is meant to protect residential zoning
districts from commercial and industrial encroachment.

6. Per Sec. 130-1815(1)(f), facades of the buildings having frontage on the Tammany Trace shall maintain the same standard of
design as the front façade. The finish of the façade shall be limited to cement plaster (stucco), brick or wood. The subject
building currently has a tin façade. The applicant is requesting a variance to the special design standards of the Tammany Trace
Overlay. Staff feels that this condition is existing to the site and the variance should be granted.

7. Per Sec. 130-1979(c)(2), every parking row shall terminate in a landscaped island of not less than nine feet in width (including
curbs) and not less than the length of the parking space. The landscaped islands shall contain a minimum of one Class A tree.
The applicant is requesting a variance to the parking landscape ordinance to not provide any of the two required landscape
islands. Staff feels that there is no compelling reason to recommend approval of this request as there is enough room on the site
to accommodate these requirements.

8. Sight triangles are required to be shown on the plan with sides of 15 feet along the proposed access way and 25 feet along the
public street. The applicant currently has an 8-foot opaque fence on site in this location. No parking, wall, fence, sign, structure
or any plant growth other than grasses shall be placed or maintained within the sight distance area so as not to impede vision
between a height of 2 V2 feet and ten feet above the centerline grades of the intersecting streets and/or drives.

9. The, buffer notes which refer to the western side of the landscape plan reads “south buffer requirements” and should be
changed to read “western buffer requirements”.

10. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required plant materials.
11. Provide an exterior lighting plan meeting the Unified Development Code, Division 4 Lighting Regulations.

NOTE TO PETITIONER
There is a 10 day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision. If the request is approved, permits will not be issued until
this 10 day period has elapsed. The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building permits or occupy the site from the
date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning
Commission.



APPENDIX A
CASE NO.: 2019-1627-PR

LANDSCAPE CHART

Affected Area Planned Corridor Minimum Required Petitioner Staff
~ Requirements Buffer Plantings Provided Recommends

Southern 1’ and 5 ‘5” setback
Perimeter 25’ planting area 25’ planting area where the building As petitioner
Tammany 1 Class Al 30 ft. 11 Class A is currently located proposes

Trace Planting 1 Class B! 30 ft. 11 Class B and 25’ otherwise.
Area 6 Trees

Requirements preservedl22 tree
302 feet credits. No

additional_trees.
No portion of buffer A portion of

Street Buffer 25’ planting area 25’ planting area provided, existing drive to be
Rainbow Drive I Class Al 30 ft. 5 Class A 5 trees preserved/9 removed along the

140 feet 1 Class B! 30 ft. 5 Class B tree credits current right of
1 Shrub per 10 linear 14 shrubs required 1 class B way and replaced

feet 14 shrubs along the with required
corners of existing groundcover and

drive shrubs to screen
vehicular use area.

Encroachment into
Northern 25’ planting area 25’ planting area the 25’ planting area Reduction of
Perimeter 1 Class A] 30 ft. 9 Class A with proposed drive proposed drive isle
Planting 1 Class B! 30 ft. 9 Class B isle. to lessen or
140 feet 8’ opaque fence 8’ opaque fence 7 trees preserved/I 6 eliminate requested

tree credits variance.
2 Class B proposed

8’ opaque fence

Eastern 10’ planting area 10’ planting area 10’ planting area 8’ opaque fence
Perimeter 1 Class Al 30 ft. 4 Class A 1 tree preserved/7
Planting 1 Class B! 30 ft. 4 Class B tree credits

150.33 feet 8’ opaque fence 8’ opaque fence 1 Class B

Tammany Facades of buildings
Trace Special having frontage on the N/A Existing tin facade As petitioner

Design Tammany Trace shall proposes
Standards have a finished façade of

stucco, brick or wood.

Parking Every parking row shall
Planting terminate in a 2 landscaped

landsdaped island of not 2 landscaped islands, No landscaped islands, each with a
8 Spaces less than nine feet and each with a class A tree islands class A tree

Required not less than the length
~ of the parking space with

8 Spaces a minimum of 1 class A
Provided tree.



CASE NO.: ________

PETITIONER
OWNER
PROPOSED USE:
PREVIOUS/CURRENT USE:
SQ. FT. OF USE: 5,706 sq. ft.
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: .81 acres
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: I-i Industrial District
CORRIDOR:
LOCATION:

2019-1627-PR
Jones Fussell Jeffery D. Shoen
Rainbow Drive, LLC John A. Foxworth and Joy M. Foxworth
Specialty Food Processing
Office Warehouse

3, District 2

Planned Corridor Overlay District
Parcel located on the east side of Rainbow Drive, south of LA Highway 36; S35, T6S, Rl 1E; Ward

S

z

&



2019-1627-PR

TV,
‘ft
3-)
0

3’ 5)9

I

50E ALL 540105 5,-ALL BE ~Tt 24 CA_L 4055, PLAE4TP,O

0

(i7a

0 ~
S

B

7
(2’l.E’—P VS

N89’41’39”F 271.97

L
—Cd Shea

/

——

~5 0_~

5.0’ PCT

45 aSE5,S.’AAE

P40150 SEES
SPAtE? 3533SF 50004445055
ST’AAE/ ?%33V SF 50010004040€

53343F 33340455 .2 SPACES
53334SF. CF 14501045€ . SPACES

TETAL SPACES WQASE5.% AC P40(50 SPACE

a
959’3-5’00”6—302.00’ ~

Eases Secr’ngs,

J4455,V’E %Q’SS
P5004CE ALL SEES ASS ~ PLAA4TSC cr5 As PER

SPECFCA 4545533’333 43054040, SEC5T~ SE 5,0053055.
E LA’OSCAFE CO4SRAATER 430 ALL SELATEX ESOXSEARACCO5
E..ALL P445,400 SSETEEIXS 1/44 COSTs .30 SF550045
054540.555 ALL ATLXCS .430 0OSOA.055 POSE 55 OAr

53354V_TO. ER ECORAYVPC
S P00305 FCS~44E 504044(04143 0501 SEALEESA. 430555433<5
A APES E4YALLAT Os 4,-. P_EwE 54011 SE .5331445 05500004.40
TO 5455,55)0 PLACE ASS AT 43Cr TO 5€ SEX 5055505
EXCAVATES SVL 544331 SEE 5053EV 50 OGA.LT VCSPACT

AS S SAAEES,,E5 ~EA.C OS (SEAS
S FEPA,,,,4 FTC 5504J15tE44 45,50
05.4(543 4,5545

Tctm’rn5ctmy ‘l”ra,ce

©

CE

~t2

L5505C4L0E PL3’s\

33L40. EASES F. C &J0V55 ES LOSS 540,53305 05 SATES XE/ES S



(5.0—Plot)

6’
.1/

0

.4,
I”

/

Tamma.ny

S89’45’00”W— 302.00’
(Based Bearings)

Trace
SER~ITUDES SHOWN HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERV11VDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON ATLE OPINION OR 11115 POUCY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR liThE SEARCH. 11-fE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED UTILI11ES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
AND THE APPUCABLE STANDARDS OF PRAC11CE CITED IN LAO 46: LXI.

C

0
LI.

0

‘1

U
I-

Reference: Recorded Plot of Rainbow S/D, by
CR. Schultz, Dated 10—10—1956, Cerks Office
(Based Bearings)

Plot Bearing calls not shown

(271.8—Plot)

x x

(Metal Bu Idng)

(Must verify prior to Construction)
Building Setbacks
Front:
Side:
Rear:
Side Street:

LEGEND:
• = Fnd. 1/2” Iron Rod

= Fnd. 1/2” ron Pipe

—X—-—--— = Fence

2019-1 27-PR


